

Agustin Gómez

Front End Developer

Rosario, Santa Fe, Argentina agusleongomez@gmail.com LinkedIn

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Enthusiastic Front End Developer with over two years of experience in multiplatform application development, encompassing web to mobile with React and React Native. Adept at backend development, with a strong proficiency in TypeScript, Node.js, and PostgreSQL. Committed to collaborative teamwork and driven by a passion for personal growth and software development lifecycle mastery.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Frontend: JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Next.js, React Native, HTML, CSS, Tailwind
- Backend: Node.js, Express, NestJS, AWS
- Databases: PostgreSQL, MongoDB
- Version Control: Git

CERTIFICATIONS

Software Developer

Radium Rocket

March - July 2022

- Performed design, front-end and back-end programming tasks.
- Assisted senior developers with managing complex projects.

Software Design Patterns

Educacion IT

December 2023

 Application of design patterns to improve the scalability and maintainability of the software.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish (Native)
- English (Intermediate / B2)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front End Developer

Mundo IT

July 2023 - Present

- Spearhead the development and maintenance of cross-platform applications.
- · Create sophisticated web and mobile applications.
- Engineer robust API integrations and database management systems.
- Streamline deployment processes for enhanced performance.

Back End Developer

AikoDev

January 2023 - June 2023

- Designed, developed, and deployed backend services using Node.js.
- Maintained and enhanced code, ensuring high performance and responsiveness.
- Implemented APIs and optimized system efficiency.

Front End Developer

Freelance

July 2022 - December 2022

- Managed design, development, and optimization of multiplatform pages and applications.
- Specialized in UI/UX design, developing responsive applications.
- Focused on performance optimization and business logic implementation.

EDUCATION

Universidad Nacional de Rosario (UNR)

Studies in Electronic Engineering 2018 – 2022

Technical Electromechanic

Escuela Técnica N° 452

2012 - 2017